



County of Orange

Health Care Agency Behavioral Health Services

Programs Funded by the Mental Health Services Act (MHSA)

Last updated April 28, 2010

Table of Contents

	Page
Centralized Assessment Team (CAT) and Psychiatric Evaluation and Response Team (PERT)	
Children's Crisis Residential Program	3
Children's Support and Parenting Program CSPP	
Connect the Tots	
Drop Zone	
Employment WORKS	
In Home Crisis Stabilization	
Mental Health Services Act Office	4
Older Adult Recovery Services	
Older Adult Services Program for Assertive Community Treatment (OAS PACT)	5
Older Adult Support and Intervention System (OASIS)	5
Opportunity Knocks (OK)	6
Orange County Postpartum Wellness Program (OCPPW)	6
Outreach and Engagement - Casa de la Familia	7
Outreach and Engagement	7
Outreach and Engagement Provider: Korean Community Services	7
Outreach and Engagement Transitional Age Youth (TAY)	
Pacific Asian Unit Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PAU PACT)	7
Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT) Central Region	
Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT) North Region	
Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT) South Region (3115 Redhill Ave.)	
Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT) South Region (5 Mareblu)	
Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT) West Region	
PROJECT FOCUS Full Service Partnership Wraparound	
Project RENEW (Reaching Everyone Needing Effective Wrap)	
Project Together Mentor Program	
Social Rehabilitation Program	
Stop the Cycle (STC) Program	
Support Transitional Age Youth (STAY), Full Service Partnership (FSP)	
Felecare and Orange (TAO)	
Fransitional Age Youth (TAY) Crisis Residential Program	11
Fransitional Age Youth/Program for Assertive Community Treatment (TAY PACT) Countywide	11
Fransitional Age Youth/Program for Assertive Community Treatment (TAY PACT) South (5 Mareblu)	
Fransitional Age Youth Program for Assertive Community Treatment (TAY PACT) South (3115 Redhill Ave.)	
Friple P Program	11
Veterans Services	
Wellness Center of Orange County	
Whatever It Takes (WIT)/CHOICES	
Youthful Offender Wraparound (YOW)	

Centralized Assessment Team (CAT) and Psychiatric Evaluation and Response Team (PERT)

Mobile service (866) 830-6011

The Centralized Assessment Team (CAT) provides mobile response, including mental health evaluations/assessment, for those who are experiencing a mental health crisis, 24 hours per day/7 days per week. In response to psychiatric emergencies, staff provides crisis intervention for hospital diversions, evaluations for involuntary hospitalizations, and assistance for police, fire, and social service agencies. Assessment /consultation services are provided in Hospital Emergency Departments for patients in need of, or waiting for, inpatient services. This Bi-lingual/Bi-cultural staff works with family members to provide information, referrals, and community support services. The Psychiatric Evaluation and Response Team is a partnership with law enforcement, which includes designated police officers and mental health staff that respond to calls from officers in the field. Mental health consultations are provided for individuals in an apparent mental health crisis. The program also provides outreach and follow up services to ensure linkage to ongoing services.

Children's Crisis Residential Program

980 Catalina Laguna Beach, CA 92651 (714) 494-4311

With the goal of reducing at-risk behaviors, peer and family problems, out-of-home placement, and involvement in the child welfare and juvenile justice system among adolescents, the Crisis Residential Program offers a temporary, short-term, six-bed crisis stabilization home to adolescents who are in crisis. Admissions are voluntary and available on a 24/7 basis depending on bed availability. The program facilitates, educates coping strategies and promotes resiliency in diverse youth and their families. Staff involved in evaluating possible inpatient admissions or the Family Stabilization Teams identify youth who do not require hospitalization but who will benefit from additional assessment and therapeutic respite. Provider: Community Service Programs

Children's Support and Parenting Program (CSPP)

1200 N. Main Street, Suite 300 Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 480-4648

The Children's Support and Parenting Program provides 12-week groups for parents and children to focus on issues common to families in crisis such as safety, communication, problem solving and effective parenting. Program addresses the needs of children with mentally ill and/or substance abusing parents. Program services include a parents' group and a concurrent age-appropriate children's/teen's group. Programs conclude with family group sessions.

Connect the Tots

1200 N. Main Street, Suite 300 Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 480-4678

Program expands school-based services by addressing the mental health needs of children as they prepare for school. Services include individual/family screening assessment, case management, parent education and referrals.

Drop Zone

1200 N. Main, Suite 301 Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 480-4678 gsutch@ochca.com

On January 26, the Orange County Board of Supervisors approved an MOU between Orange County HCA/Behavioral Health Services and Rancho Santiago School District to develop a center for veterans at Santa Ana Community College (SACC). The 'Drop Zone' will be open to the more than 300 veterans currently registered at SACC. This program will be focused on providing prevention and early intervention services to veterans with behavioral health concerns. The goal is to provide assistance with issues that might impact their success at college and in their reintegration to the community and family life.

Space will be provided in the Veteran Services Resource Center on the SACC campus. The 'Drop Zone' will be staffed with HCA volunteers (graduates of the Pacific Clinics CTP, who are also veterans). They will be supervised on site by a HCA/BHS MFT Intern, who is also a veteran. The staff will be able to assess, and link veterans to programs or services on campus for assistance. If school resources are not available, other community, county, or VA resources can be contacted to help the veteran. In addition, we plan to develop a Vet2Vet Program (a peer led mutual support group) for veterans on campus.

Employment WORKS

12882 Garden Grove Blvd., Suite A Garden Grove, CA 92843 (714) 638-1741

Supportive Employment Program that offers individuals who are seriously and persistently mentally ill the opportunity to participate in supported Employment Services. Employment WORKS offers individualized job placement and supportive vocational services.

In Home Crisis Stabilization

500 S. Main St., Suite 1100 Orange, CA 92868 (714) 543-4333

In-Home Crisis Stabilization program provides in-home crisis response, short term in-home therapy, case management and rehabilitation services with a focus on maintaining family stabilization and preventing hospitalization and/or out of home placement. The target population is diverse youth to age 18 who have been considered for in-patient hospitalization and do not meet the admission criteria, but who continue to have significant adjustment problems. This program is contracted with the Orange County Child Abuse Prevention Center.

Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Office

600 W. Santa Ana Blvd., Suite 510 Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 667-5620

In November 2004, California voters approved Proposition 63, the Mental Health Services Act, which became effective on January 1, 2005. The funding comes from a 1% tax on California taxpayers whose taxable income exceeds one million dollars. The funds are deposited into an MHSA Fund and may not be used for any other purpose. These funds are used to provide various mental health services throughout the County. The MHSA Program has its administrative office at the below address and does not have any clinics at this address. The MHSA funded services are located throughout the County and information can be found at

http://ochealthinfo.com/mhsa/css/funded.htm For more infromation, please contact the MHSA office in any of the following methods: Phone: (714) 667-5620 E-mail: mhsa@ochca.com Web: www.ochealthinfo.com/mhsa

Older Adult Recovery Services

1540 E. First Street, Suite 100 Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 972-3700

Older Adult Recovery Services provides in-home assessment, linkage, individual therapy, case management, medication support, linkage to primary care support, and a variety of recovery services for seniors who are living with a chronic and persistent mental illness.

Older Adult Services Program for Assertive Community Treatment (OAS PACT)

1540 E. First St., Suite 100 Santa Ana, CA 92702 (714) 972-3700

The Older Adult Program for Assertive Community Treatment (OAS PACT) serves adults 59 years of age and older who are living with a chronic and persistent mental illness. PACT provides assessment, linkage, individual and group therapy, extensive case management, advocacy, medication support and a variety of recovery services for adults. Typically, the individuals in this program have not been able to access or benefit from traditional treatment programs.

Older Adult Support and Intervention System (OASIS)

1900 E. La Palma Ave., Suite 101 Anaheim, CA 92805 (714) 399-3480

Older Adult Support Intervention Systems (OASIS) is an Older Adult Full Service Partnership Program. A Full Service Partnership is an evidence and strength based model with focus on the person rather than the mental health issue. Multidisciplinary teams will be established including the client, psychiatrist, and Personal Service Coordinator (PSC). Whenever possible, these multidisciplinary teams will include a mental health nurse, marriage and family therapist, clinical social worker, substance abuse specialist, education/vocational specialist, peer specialist, and family members. The ideal client to staff ratio is 12:1 to ensure relationship building and intense service delivery. Services will include, but not limited to, the following:

- A. Crisis management
- B. Housing services
- C. 24-hour-7 day emergency response
- D. Community-based Wraparound Recovery Services
- E. Vocational and Educational Services
- F. Job coaching/developing
- G. Consumer employment
- H. Money management/Representative payee support
- I. Flexible Fund account for immediate needs
- J. Transportation
- K. Illness Education and self-management
- L. Medication Support
- M. Dual Diagnosis recovery services
- N. Linkage to financial benefits/entitlements
- O. Family and peer support
- P. Supportive socialization and meaningful community role

Opportunity Knocks (OK)

12800 Garden Grove Blvd., Suite F Garden Grove, CA 92843 (714) 620-8131

The Opportunity Knocks Program works with the Orange County Jail System, Community Outreach Team and Evaluation and Treatment Services (ETS) to provide a wide range of recovery and rehabilitation-focused services to adults who have a serious mental illness and who are involved in the criminal justice system. The ideal client to staff ratio is 12:1 ensuring relationship building and intense service delivery. Services will include, but not limited to, the following:

- A. Crisis management
- B. Housing services
- C. 24-hour-7 day a week intensive case management
- D. Community-based Wraparound Recovery Services
- E. Vocational and Educational Services
- F. Job coaching/developing
- G. Consumer employment
- H. Money management/Representative payee support
- I. Flexible Fund account for immediate needs
- J. Transportation
- K. Illness Education and self-management
- L. Medication Support
- M.Dual Diagnosis recovery services
- N. Linkage to financial benefits/entitlements
- O. Family and peer support
- P. Supportive socialization and meaningful community role

Orange County Postpartum Wellness Program - (OCPPW)

1200 N. Main Street, Suite 300 Sana Ana, CA 92701 (714) 480-4678

The Orange County Postpartum Wellness Program, (OCPPW) provides an array of mental health services to new mothers up to one year after childbirth. Services include assessment/ screening, early intervention, individual psychotherapy and supportive counseling, psychotherapeutic and psycho-educational groups, family support, coordination and linkage to community resources and community education.

Program addresses the short-term treatment needs of new mothers, up to one year postnatal, with moderate to severe postpartum depression. Services include assessment, case management, individual and group educational and therapeutic services.

Outreach and Engagement - Casa de la Familia

1650 E. Fourth Street Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 667-5220

Casa de la Familia's mission is to address and serve the emotional needs of children, teens, adults and the elderly who have suffered a psychological trauma; in a compassionate, ethical and professional manner. The primary focus for the services we provide are to underserved and underrepresented minority populations, with a special emphasis on providing bicultural and bilingual psychological treatment, education and outreach to the Latino community.

Outreach and Engagement

2035 E. Ball Road, Suite 200 Anaheim, CA 92805 (714) 517-6355

Outreach and Engagement services to the unserved and underserved mentally ill population who is homeless or on the verge of becoming homeless.

Outreach and Engagement - Korean Community Services

7212 Orangethorpe Ave. Suite 8 Buena Park, CA 90621 (714) 449-1125

This program reaches out to children, youth, and their families of Orange County who are in need of mental health services and links them to a Full Service Partnership or other mental health services in the community.

Outreach and Engagement Transitional Age Youth (TAY)

12900 Garden Grove Blvd. Suite 214A Garden Grove, CA 92843 (714) 636-9095

The Outreach and Engagement program of Orange County Asian Pacific Islander Community (OCAPICA) reaches out to Transitional Age Youth of Orange County who are in need of mental health services and links them to a Full Service Parnership or other mental health services in the community.

Pacific Asian Unit Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PAU PACT)

1200 N. Main Street, Suite 201 Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 480-6767

The Adult Pacific Asian Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PAU PACT) serves primarily monolingual Pacific Asian individuals, ages 18 years and older who are living with a chronic and persistent mental illness. PACT provides assessment, linkage, individual and group therapy, extensive case management, advocacy, medication support and a variety of recovery services for adults. Typically, the individuals in this program have not been able to access or benefit from traditional treatment programs.

Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT) Central Region

1200 N. Main Street, Suite 200 Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 480-6767

The Adult Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT) serves adults 18 years of age and older who are living with a chronic and persistent mental illness. PACT provides assessment, linkage, individual and group therapy, extensive case management, advocacy, medication support and a variety of recovery services for adults. Typically, the individuals in this program have not been able to access or benefit from traditional treatment programs.

Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT) North Region

211 W. Commonwealth Ave. Fullerton, CA 92832 (714) 447-7000

The Adult Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PCAT) serves adults 18 years of age and older who are living with a chronic and persistent mental illness. PACT provides assessment, linkage, individual and group therapy, extensive case management, advocacy, medication support and a variety of recovery services for adults. Typically, the individuals in this program have not been able to access or benefit from traditional treatment programs.

Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT) South Region (3115 Redhill Ave.)

3115 Redhill Ave. Costa Mesa, CA 92626 (714)850-8463

The Adult Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT) serves adults 18 years of age and older who are living with a chronic and persistent mental illness. PACT provides assessment, linkage, individual and group therapy, extensive case management, advocacy, medication support and a variety of recovery services for adults. Typically, the individuals in this program have not been able to access or benefit from traditional treatment programs.

Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT) South Region (5 Mareblu)

5 Mareblu Aliso Viejo, CA 92658 (949) 643-6930

The Adult Program for Assertive Community Treatment serves adults 18 years of age and older who are living with a chronic and persistent mental illness. PACT provides assessment, linkage, individual and group therapy, extensive case management, advocacy, medication support and a variety of recovery services for adults. Typically, the individuals in this program have not been able to access or benefit from traditional treatment programs.

Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT) West Region

14140 Beach Blvd., Ste 223 Westminster, CA 92683 (714) 896-7566

The Adult Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT) serves adults 18 years of age and older who are living with a chronic and persistent mental illness. PACT provides assessment, linkage, individual and group therapy, extensive case management, advocacy, medication support and a variety of recovery services for adults. Typically, the individuals in this program have not been able to access or benefit from traditional treatment programs.

PROJECT FOCUS Full Service Partnership Wraparound

12900 Garden Grove Blvd., Suite 214A Garden Grove, CA 92843 (714) 636-9095

Utilizing a whatever it takes, community-based and client-centered approach where individualized care plans are developed for individuals and families, the Full Service Partnership Wraparound program of Orange County Asian Pacific Islander Community Alliance (OCAPICA) provides mental health services and intensive case management services including support and assistance in obtaining benefits for low income families, health insurance, housing placements, parent education and support, tutoring, mentoring, youth recreation and leadership development.

Project RENEW (Reaching Everyone Needing Effective Wrap)

3188 Airway Avenue, Unit F Costa Mesa, CA 92626 (714) 689-1380

Project RENEW program serves Orange County children from birth to 18 years of age who are serious emotional disturbance (SED)/serious mental illness (SMI) along with their families. The program focuses on children and their families who have been un-served or underserved, are homeless or at risk of homelessness. While the child is the identified participant, Project RENEW uses a Wraparound model, developing a team of individuals offering both formal and informal support to the entire family. Provider: Providence Community Services, Full Service Partnership.

Project Together Mentor Program

790 Town & Country Road #E Orange, CA 92868 (714) 836-0355

The Mental Health Association-Project Together Mentor Program (MHA-PT) provides mentoring services for serious emotional disturbance (SED) children and youth and serious mental ill (SMI) transitional age youth who are receiving mental health treatment services through the County of Orange Health Care Agency, Children & Youth Services (CYS) operated or contracted programs. MHA-PT incorporates mentoring best practices as defined by the California Mentor Partnership into all aspects of the mentoring programs, and mentor services are initiated by the clinician of a child's/teen's CYS or CYS contract agency. All mentors are matched based on shared cultural and linguistic needs of the children, youth and families, and the clinician determines when a child/teen or parent/guardian will benefit from a mentor. Once a match becomes mutually agreeable to all parties involved, the clinician supports the mentor-mentee relationship, meets and advises the mentor on a regular basis during the child's/teen's process of forming a trusting, nurturing and one-to-one relationship.

Social Rehabilitation Program

590 Traverse Dr. Costa Mesa, CA 92626 (714) 547-7731

The Social Rehabilitation Program of South Coast Children's Society assists youth with serious mental illness with an established daily living routine usually after a psychiatric hospitalization. The anticipated length of stay is two to four months, and the program works closely with the Full Service Partnership in which the youth is enrolled.

Stop the Cycle (STC) Program

1200 N. Main Street, Suite 300 Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 480-4648

The Stop the Cycle (STC) Program provides 12-week series of individual groups conducted with the parents and children who are not yet in involvement with the juvenile justice system. The program is designed to give parents the tools they need to effectively parent children who have siblings in the juvenile justice system and are at risk of repeating the same behaviors. Program addresses the needs of families with youth in the juvenile justice system. Program services include a parents' group and a concurrent age-appropriate children/teen group. Programs conclude with family group sessions.

Support Transitional Age Youth (STAY), Full Service Partnership (FSP)

2215 N. Broadway Suite 200 Santa Ana, CA 92706 (714) 221-6400

Support Transitional Age Youth (STAY) of Providence Community Service is a recovery program for serious emotional disturbance (SED) and serious mentally ill (SMI) transition age youth (TAY), ages 16 through 25, who would benefit from increased integration into the community and support that builds the skills essential to being a self-sufficient adult. Found with a vision that all TAY have hope, are empowered, can be responsible for them and be engaged to meaningful adult roles, the program supports participants in discovering and deciding what they want for themselves and how to develop the strengths, abilities and skills applicable to many aspects of their adult lives.

Telecare and Orange (TAO)

2569 W. Woodland Drive Anaheim, CA 92801 (714) 226-9888

A Full Service Partnership is an evidence and strength based model with the focus on the person rather than the disease. Multidisciplinary teams will be established including the client, psychiatrist, and Personal Service Coordinator (PSC). Whenever possible, these multidisciplinary teams will include a mental health nurse, marriage and family therapist, clinical social worker, substance abuse specialist, education/vocational specialist, peer specialist, and family members. The ideal client to staff ratio is 12:1 ensuring relationship building and intense service delivery. Services will include, but not be limited to, the following:

- A. Crisis management
- B. Housing services
- C. 24-hour-7 day a week emergency response
- D. Community-based Wraparound Recovery Services
- E. Vocational and Educational Services
- F. Job coaching/developing
- G. Consumer employment
- H. Money management/Representative payee support
- I. Flexible Fund account for immediate needs
- J. Transportation
- K. Illness Education and self-management
- L. Medication Support
- M. Dual Diagnosis recovery services
- N. Linkage to financial benefits/entitlements
- O. Family and peer support
- P. Supportive socialization and meaningful community role

Transitional Age Youth (TAY) Crisis Residential Program

3344 Nevada Ave. Costa Mesa, CA 92626 (714) 966-5338

A six-bed program for transitional age youth (TAY) who have experienced a mental health crisis but do not meet the criteria for inpatient hospitalization. The program provides assistance with stabilization and linkage to longer term supports. Provider: South Coast Children's Society

Transitional Age Youth/Program for Assertive Community Treatment (TAY PACT) Countywide 2035 E. Ball Road, Suite 200

Anaheim, CA 92806 (714) 517-6300

The Program for Assertive Community Treatment for transitional youth (TAY PACT) provides assessment, linkage, individual and group therapy, extensive case management, advocacy, medication support and a variety of recovery services for individuals from age 18 to 26 who are living with a chronic and persistent mental illness.

Transitional Age Youth/Program for Assertive Community Treatment (TAY PACT) South (5 Mareblu)

5 Mareblu

Aliso Viejo, CA 92656 (949) 643-6900

The Program for Assertive Community Treatment for transitional age youth (TAY PACT) consists of one team and operates out of all of the regional clinic sites. The Recovery Center is a peer-operated center which provides medication support, individual- and group-peer support, and case management services for individuals recovering from mental illness.

Transitional Age Youth Program for Assertive Community Treatment (TAY PACT) South (3115 Redhill Ave.)

3115 Redhill Ave. Costa Mesa, CA 92626 (714) 850-8463

The Adult Program for Assertive Community Treatment serves adults 18 years of age and older who are living with a chronic and persistent mental illness. PACT provides assessment, linkage, individual and group therapy, extensive case management, advocacy, medication support and a variety of recovery services for adults. Typically, the individuals in this program have not been able to access or benefit from traditional treatment programs.

Triple P Program

405 W. 5th Street, Suite 203 Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 834-3037

Orange County 's Triple P (Positive Parenting Program) provides accredited training and curriculum materials for county-based programs, and other programs within the county that offer assistance to high-risk families and children. Accredited Triple P practitioners help families to develop healthy parenting skills in order to reduce the incidence of child abuse and children's problem behaviors at home, school and community levels.

Veterans Services

1200 N. Main, Suite 301 Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 480-4678

The new Veteran Court program is structured similarly to the Drug Court. Participants not qualified for VA services will be case managed and followed through any necessary treatment by a BHS/MFT Intern, a veteran.

Wellness Center of Orange County

1901 N. Bush St. Santa Ana, CA 92706 (714) 361-4860

The Wellness Center is for members who have achieved a high level of recovery and offers programming that is culturally and linguistically appropriate. Many groups and classes offered focus on personalized socialization, relationship building, assistance maintaining benefits, employment goals, and exploring educational opportunities. The Wellness Center is grounded in the recovery model and facilitates and promotes recovery and empowerment through their staff and their interaction with members. The Wellness Center is a space for people to develop opportunities for socialization and growth in other areas of life outside the mental health system. It is a safe place there people can explore their potential in way that have been either inaccessible or perceived as impossible in the past. The members and staff are proof of recovery and represent a step towards a more transparent and transformative system.

Whatever It Takes (WIT) / CHOICES

2416 S. Main, Suite B Santa Ana, CA 92707 (714) 668-8498

A Full Service Partnership (FSP) is an evidence and strength based model with focus on the person rather than the disease. Multidisciplinary teams will be established including the client, psychiatrist, and Personal Service Coordinator (PSC). Whenever possible, these multi-disciplinary teams will include a mental health nurse, marriage and family therapist, clinical social worker, substance abuse specialist, education/vocational specialist, peer specialist, and family members. The ideal client to staff ratio is 12:1 ensuring relationship building and intense service delivery. Services will include, but are not limited to, the following:

- A. Crisis management
- B. Housing services
- C. 24-hour-7 day emergency response
- D. Community-based Wraparound Recovery Services
- E. Vocational and Educational Services
- F. Job coaching/developing
- G. Consumer employment
- H. Money management/Representative payee support
- I. Flexible Fund account for immediate needs
- J. Transportation
- K. Illness Education and self-management
- L. Medication Support
- M. Dual Diagnosis recovery services
- N. Linkage to financial benefits/entitlements
- O. Family and peer support
- P. Supportive socialization and meaningful community role

Youthful Offender Wraparound (YOW)

1821 E. Dyer Road, Suite 200 Santa Ana, CA 92705 (949) 250-0488

Provider: Community Services Program. Youthful Offender Wrap - (YOW) of CSP provides a full service Wraparound program for serious emotional disturbance (SED) youth who have received behavioral health services shile incarcerated. Full Service Partnership(FSP).